

From: Matthew Smith

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: May 21, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0332-EX-CN-2026

---

Message:

Submitting response to FCC correspondence Reference Number 102296.

In addition to the items listed in my earlier email, please address the following discrepancy regarding your operational altitude:

The Form 442 currently requests 8000 feet AGL for Air to Ground operations. However, the AFTRCC coordination you provided authorizes a maximum flight altitude of 2500 feet AGL.

Please take one of the following actions:

1. Update Form 442 to reflect a maximum altitude of 2500 feet AGL,
- OR
2. Provide a revised AFTRCC coordination letter that authorizes 8000 feet AGL.

Additionally, please ensure that the following parameters are identical between the AFTRCC coordination and the Form 442 submission:

- a. Geographical coordinates
- b. Area of operation
- c. Emission designators and power levels
- d. Maximum altitude

I will update the altitude requested in the FCC application to align with the AFTRCC concurrence.

I have confirmed that the listed parameters are identical between the AFTRCC coordination and the Form 442 submission.